RFP 17-019
Attachment A, Document Checklist for RFP Proposal Responses
[bookmark: _GoBack]This document has been provided to assist respondents preparing for submission of proposal documents. This checklist does NOT represent all of the expectations and requirements specified in the RFP and should not be consulted for such guidance. Respondents are responsible for reviewing the RFP document in its entirety for comprehensive instructions on what is required in their RFP responses. This checklist should not be submitted with proposals.
	
	TRANSMITTAL LETTER

	
	Is the Transmittal Letter on the Respondent company’s letterhead? 

	
	Is the Transmittal Letter manually or electronically signed by an authorized representative of the company?

	
	Does the Transmittal Letter address each of the 6 areas identified in RFP Sections 2.2.1 – 2.2.6?

	
	2.2.1 Explicit acknowledgement of understanding of general information and agreement with requirements, conditions.

	
	2.2.2 Summary of Ability and Desire to Supply the Required Products/Services

	
	2.2.3 Signature of Authorized Representative

	
	2.2.4 Respondent Notification

	
	2.2.5 Confidential Information

	
	2.2.6 Other Information



	
	INDIANA ECONOMIC IMPACT FORM (ATTACHMENT C)

	
	Is the IEI Form completed in the Attachment C template provided?

	
	Are all fields completed within both pages (IEI Form and FTE Details) of the template?

	
	Is the IEI Form manually signed and dated by Respondent’s authorized representative?



	
	COST PROPOSAL (ATTACHMENT D)

	
	Is the Cost Proposal completed in the Attachment D (EXCEL) template provided?

	
	Are costs provided in all required fields?



	
	BUSINESS PROPOSAL (ATTACHMENT E)

	
	Is the Business Proposal completed in the Attachment E template provided?

	
	Are responses included for all mandatory questions?

	
	If there are any attachments referenced in the responses, are all attachments included in the electronic file?



	
	TECHNICAL PROPOSAL (ATTACHMENT F)

	
	Is the Technical Proposal completed in the Attachment F template provided?

	
	Are comprehensive responses included for all questions?

	
	If there are any attachments referenced in the responses, are all attachments included in the electronic file?



	
	GENERAL PROPOSAL 

	
	Are all RFP response documents included on the Original CD and all CD copies?

	
	Has all confidential information been separated from the rest of the proposal documents and clearly identified as confidential?
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